
Hi Reena, 

Thank you for your confirmation. 

As discussed, license deletion is not possible, but you can proceed with license additions. 

Thanks, and Regards, 

Savita Pandey | Account Manager || M: +91-

8939180949                                                                                                                           

Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited. 

 

 

From: Reena Jadhav <reena.jadhav@hiwipay.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:24 PM 

To: Savita Pandey <Savita.Pandey@claritusconsulting.com>; Ujwal Tamminedi 

<ujwal.tamminedi@hiwipay.com> 

Cc: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com> 

Subject: Re: Final Quote for M365 Requirement || Hiw Forex Transaction Services Pvt Ltd || 

Claritus consulting  

 

Hi Savita, 

As discussed on the call today,  request you to add below email ID: 

1. Standard - 30 

2. Premium - 10 

Total 40 email ID's for now, later we will let you know if any addition or deletion is required. 

Also, we will go with the annual plan. 

Kindly let me know if you need any other information from our end. 

Thank You, 

Reena Jadhav 

HR Manager 
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From: Savita Pandey <Savita.Pandey@claritusconsulting.com> 

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 7:18 PM 

To: Reena Jadhav <reena.jadhav@hiwipay.com>; Ujwal Tamminedi 

<ujwal.tamminedi@hiwipay.com> 

Cc: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com> 

Subject: Final Quote for M365 Requirement || Hiw Forex Transaction Services Pvt Ltd || 

Claritus consulting  

  

Hi Reena, 

  

Greetings from Claritus !!  

  

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. 

  

As discussed, please find the attached final quote for you M365 requirement 

  

Please call us/ write us for any clarifications to move forward. 

  

We look forward for your valuable order on us soon. 
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